THE OBSERVER/ENTERPRISE

Published Weekly (325) 453-2433 (325) 473-8863 Cell observerenterprise@gmail.com www.ObserverEnterprise.com Periodical Rate Postage paid at Robert Lee, Texas

POSTMASTER: Please send address changes to Observer/Enterprise PO Box 1329, Robert Lee, Texas 76945

STAFF

Melinda McCutchen, Publisher Morgan McCutchen Brigham, Editor

SUBSCRIPTION RATES

Death Notices

Mitchell

Gary Mitchell, 78, of Robert Lee passed away Saturday, June 1, 2019. A memorial service will be held at 2 pm, Saturday, June 8, 2019, at Shaffer Funeral Home's Sherwood Way Chapel.

Survivors include his wife, Dottie Mitchell; daughters, Jody Ross and Heather Heinecke; and son, Samuel Mitchell.

WCCHD Board Meeting minutes told

by Pat Stephens

The Board of Directors of the West Coke County Hospital District met in regular session May 28, 2019. President Pat Stephens called the meeting to order at 9:35 am and declared a quorum was present. Board members present were Pat Carwile, Noel Tinkler and Beverly Burdett, and Robert Houston McGuire, Brock. RLCC Administrator, Roger WCCHD Alexander, Administrator, Chris Martin,

Consultant, and Janie Munoz, BOM, were also present at the meeting. The invocation was given by Pat Stephens.

There were no visitors.

The board members were sworn in and the following officers were elected: President - Pat Stephens, Vice-President -Beverly Burdett, and Secretary -Pat Carwile.

There were no absent board members from the previous meeting and the minutes from that meeting were approved.

Houston gave administrator's report. There are 35 residents in the Care Center as of the meeting date and the facility is fully staffed.

Accounts receivable were reviewed and discussed, and the DSO for the month is 53.

Houston reports no major problems at this time in building maintenance.

Houston also shared that the fishing trip for the residents earlier in the month was a tremendous success, everyone is really looking

The financial statements were discussed and accepted.

forward to the next one.

An update on the QIPP program was given, and Houston will send the next IGT payment due June 3.

The board voted to approve a bid for the purchase of property.

Per Year in Coke County ... \$30.00 Per Year Elsewhere in Texas ... \$35.00 Per Year Outside of Texas ... \$37.00

> The board discussed the APEX abatement.

Future agenda items were discussed.

A short break was taken before

Following a delicious meal at the facility, the board went into executive session for a short discussion concerning personnel. No action was taken.

The Board adjourned and the next regular board meeting will be June 25, at 9:30 am. The public is invited to attend.

Taking a look at the June calendar, in addition to all the regular activities, Jim Gross will be entertaining at the facility June 14, which is Flag Day, at 3:30 pm. The residents will celebrate Father's Day with a movie and popcorn, on Sunday, June 16. The monthly birthday party, hosted by the classes of Adult I of Robert Lee Baptist Church, will be Tuesday, June 18, at 3:30 pm. celebrating birthdays this month are Bertie McCarty, Delores Seal, Irene Lozano, Joyce Roach and Evelyn Wyatt. Happy birthday, ladies! On Friday, June 21, a trip to Christoval to the Hummer House is planned. The outing is scheduled for 10 am and everyone always thoroughly enjoys it. The Sing-Along, led by the one and only Roger Alexander, will take place at 3:30 pm on Friday, June 28. Everyone is invited to come, sing along, and enjoy the fun!

All you fathers out there have a very Happy Father's Day.

Commissioner's Court meeting held

Coke Commissioner's Court met in regular session on Tuesday, May 14, 2019, at the County Courthouse in Robert Lee.

Those in attendance include County Judge Hal Spain, Commissioner Precinct Donald Robertson, Commissioner Precinct 2 Paul Williams, Commissioner Precinct 3 Marshall Millican, and Clerk Monica Reyes. Commissioner Precinct 4 Joe Sefcik was absent.

The meeting opened with the pledge to the flag and prayer was offered by Commissioner Williams.

Judge Spain announced the presence of a quorum.

Commissioner Millican moved to approve the minutes for April 23, 2019, as written. motion, seconded Commissioner Robertson, carried.

The Treasurer's Report was presented by Treasurer Therese Emert. Commissioner Williams moved to approve Treasurer's Report as presented seconded and was by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

Commissioner Robertson moved to approve the payroll as presented. The motion, seconded by Commissioner Williams, carried.

Commissioner Williams moved to approve accounts payable for payroll and was seconded by Commissioner Millican. The motion carried.

Extension Agent Morgan Runyan presented the Extension

Sheriff Wayne McCutchen presented the Sheriff's Report.

The Tax Collector's Report was presented by Judge Spain.

County/District Clerk Monica Reyes presented her report.

Russell Davis

611 Austin Street

PO Box 1079

Robert Lee, Texas 76945

(325) 453-4505 office

(325) 650-1904 mobile

TXFB-INS.COM

Constable Precinct 1 Marty Boyd's report was presented by Judge Spain.

Justice of the Peace Russell Johnson presented his report.

There was no DR Report. Judge Spain presented the Trapper's Report.

No action was taken on the burn ban.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to acknowledge the order of the appointment of the County Auditor for a 2 year term. The motion, seconded by Commissioner Millican, carried.

Commissioner Williams made a motion to accept the donation to Coke County for labor, materials, and/or funds for maintenance of McDonald County Road. The motion, seconded by Commissioner Robertson, carried.

Commissioner Millican made a motion to approve the line item transfers for the Agriculture Extension office and for the County Treasurer. Commissioner Robertson seconded the motion and the motion carried.

No action was taken on depository bids and will be tabled until the next meeting.

Discussion was held regarding the BNB Tennyson Solar LLC Project. Commissioner Williams made a motion regarding the pending application for a proposed solar facility project in Coke County. His motion included the following:

1) The Commissioner's Court should review and consider the company's application;

2) The Commissioner's Court should schedule a public hearing to occur at the May 28, 2019, Commissioner's Court meeting regarding the company's proposed tax abatement reinvestment zone, pursuant to all public notice required by law;

3) The Commissioner's Court should schedule a vote to occur at the May 28, 2019, Commissioner's Court meeting regarding approval of the company's proposed abatement reinvestment zone, pursuant to all public notice required by law.

Commissioner's Court closed the regular meeting at 9:28 am, and went in to Executive Session until 10:40 am, at which time the regular session continued.

Commissioner Sefcik made a motion to approve the line item transfer for the Extension Agent was seconded Commissioner Robertson. The motion carried.

Commissioner Millican moved to pay bills and was seconded by Commissioner Williams. The motion carried.

Judge Spain adjourned the meeting at 11:33 am.

Area Churches Invite You to Worship Robert Lee

Bronte Bronte Church of Christ PO Box 346

118 S. Jefferson • Bronte Preacher David Lewis Sun. 10 am & 6 pm, Wed. 7 pm Central Baptist Church 324 S. Franklin • Bronte (325) 473-4811

Dale Patterson, Pastor Sun. 10 am Sunday School 11 am & 5 pm Worship First Baptist Church

424 S. Washington • Bronte (325) 473-2331 • Pastor Lee Bevly Sunday 9:45 am Sunday School, 10:55 am Worship, 6 pm Bible Study & Worship Wednesday 6 pm RA's & GA's,

6:30 pm Youth & Adults First United Methodist Church Corner of Washington & Holmes Bronte

(325) 473-3281

Rev. Everette Bovce, Pastor Sun. 10:00 am Sunday School 11:00 am Worship

Forgiven Ministries 117 W. Main, Bronte Russ Frasier, Pastor Sun. 10 am Tuesday 6 pm Table Time St. James Catholic Church 215 N. Washington, Bronte (325) 365-2687 Rev. Yesu Mulakaleti, Jr., Pastor Sunday Bilingual Mass 8 am 4C Cowboy Church Texas Theater, Dowtown Bronte Pastor James Brunson

Sunday, 10:30 am **Coke County**

Pecan Baptist PO Box 542 •12 miles West of Robert Lee on Sterling City Hwy (325) 453-2065, Bill Hood, Pastor www.pecanbaptistchurchrl.com Sun. 10 am, Sunday School 11 am & 7 pm, Worship

Bible Baptist Church PO Box 938 • 9th & Austin Robert Lee Sun. 10 am Sunday School, 11 am Worship, Wed 5:30 pm Bible Study **Emmanuel Pentecostal** PO Box 683 •1019 Colorado City Hwy Pastor Kevin Millstid 453-2360 Sundays 10 am, Wednesdays 7 pm First United Methodist Church PO Box 144 •9th & Chadbourne Robert Lee • (325) 453-2417 Cyndi Weidner, Pastor Sun. 10 am Sunday School 11 am Worship, 5 pm Choir Practice

Iglesia Bautista Betel 101 Houston • Robert Lee Sun. 9:45 am • Sunday School 11 am Service • Bible Study Wed. 6 pm

Southside Church of Christ PO Box 698 • 8th & Houston Robert Lee (325) 453-2176 Recardo Reyes, Preacher Sun. 10 am, Sunday School 11 am & 6 pm, Worship

Wed. 6 pm, Worship **Northside Church of Christ** PO Box 508 9th & Chadbourne • Robert Lee (325) 453-2685, (806) 543-2118 or (325) 473-1053 Services: Sun. 10 am Our Lady of Guadalupe Catholic

Church 601 W. 10th, Robert Lee (325) 365-2687 Rev. Yesu Mulakaleti, Pastor Saturday Vigil Mass 5 pm Robert Lee Baptist Church PO Box 493 •22 W. 11th (325) 453-2724 Chris Walls, Pastor

Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School 11 am & 7 pm, Worship 7 pm, Prayer Meeting Victory Assembly of God (325) 453-2208, PO Box 638 6th & Houston, Robert Lee Rev. Irving Smith, Pastor

Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School 10:45 am & 6 pm, Worship Wed. 6 pm, Bible Study

Tennyson Tennyson Baptist Church Hwy 277 • Tennyson

(325) 473-2040 Sun. 9:45 am, Sunday School 11:00 am & 6 pm, Worship Wed. 6:00 pm Prayer Meeting

Are you invested properly? Get a second opinion.



MKT-5894I-A

Larry M Gilbert, AAMS®

Financial Advisor

INSURANCE

122 N 8th St Ballinger, TX 76821 325-365-2505

Edward Jones MAKING SENSE OF INVESTING

Member SIPC